CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY MAY 7, 2019

CITY COUNCIL MEETING TIME: 6:30 PM

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. ****Consent Agenda™***
All items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by Council and will be acted

on by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired,
that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

a. Approval of City Council minutes From the April 16, 2019 Regular City Council
Meeting.
b. Approval of Accounts Payable; Checks Numbered 18810-18842.
c. Large Assembly Permit for the Tour de Tonka Bike Race (August 3", 2019).
5. Set Agenda — Anyone Not on the Agenda can be Placed Under Open/Misc.
6. Reports of Boards and Committees by Council and Staff.

7. Pioneer Sarah Creek Watershed Management Commission — Update from Independence
Representative Joe Baker.

8. Director Gary Kroells, West Hennepin Public Safety:
a. Activity Report for the Month of March 2019.
9. Open/Misc.

10. Adjourn.




MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
INDEPENDENCE CITY COUNCIL
TUESDAY, APRIL 16, 2019 —6:30 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER.

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the Independence City Council was called to
order by Mayor Johnson at 6:45 p.m.

3. ROLL CALL

PRESENT:  Mayor Johnson, Councilors Spencer, Grotting, McCoy and Betts

ABSENT: None

STAFF: City Administrator Kaltsas, City Administrative Assistant Horner, City Attorney Vose
VISITORS: Lynda Franklin

4. ****Consent Agenda****

All items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by Council and will be acted on by one
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be
removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

a. Approval of City Council minutes From the April 2, 2019 Board of Appeals and Equalization
Meeting.

b. Approval of City Council minutes From the April 2, 2019 Regular City Council Meeting.

Approval of Accounts Payable; Checks Numbered 18773-18809 (Check No. 18772 was voided).

d. Agriculture Preserve Renewal Application — (Goodman Property) PID No.s 20-118-24-34-0001
and 20-118-24-34-0002.

e. Large Assembly Permit for Running of the Bays Annual Event to be Held on Saturday, September
7%, 2019.

f.  First Quarter Building Permit Report — For Information Only.

e

Motion by McCoy, second by Grotting to approve the Consent Agenda. Ayes: Johnson, Betts, Grotting,
McCoy and Spencer. Nays: None. Absent: None. MOTION DECLARED CARRIED.

5. SET AGENDA — ANYONE NOT ON THE AGENDA CAN BE PLACED UNDER OPEN/MISC.
6. REPORTS OF BOARDS AND COMMITTEES BY COUNCIL AND STAFF

Spencer attended the following meetings:
Board of Appeals Reconvene Meeting

e WHPS Citizen’s Academy Graduation

e Visited Minnesota Court of Appeals

e Met with Mike Deluca with Maple Plain

Grotting attended the following meetings:
e West Hennepin Chamber of Commerce Meeting
e Board of Appeals Reconvene Meeting
¢ Planning Commission Meeting

1

City of Independence

City Council Meeting Minutes
6:30 p.m. April 16, 2019



McCoy attended the following meetings:
e Board of Appeals Reconvene Meeting
e WHPS Citizen’s Academy Graduation

Betts attended the following meetings:
e Board of Appeals Reconvene Meeting
e WHPS Citizen’s Academy Graduation
e Police Commission Meeting

Johnson attended the following meetings:
e Board of Appeals Reconvene Meeting
WHPS Citizen’s Academy Graduation
West Hennepin Chamber of Commerce Meeting
Mercedes Johnson funeral
Police Commission Meeting
Conference Call for Highway 55 Coalition
Northwest League of Municipalities Meeting

Horner attended the following meetings:
e West Hennepin Chamber of Commerce Meeting
e Alpha Video Meeting

Kaltsas attended the following meetings:
e Noted Hennepin County will be doing survey work with a drone on County Road 92
e Conference call with consulting team with Hennepin County

7. Consider Post-Issuance Debt Compliance Procedures and Policy.

a. RESOLUTION 19-0416-01 - Approving an Update to Existing Policy Based on New
Regulations.

Motion by Spencer, second by Betts to approve RESOLUTION 19-0416-01 - Approving an Update to

Existing Policy Based on New Regulations. Ayes: Johnson, Betts, Grotting, McCoy and Spencer. Nays:
None. Absent: None. MOTION DECLARED CARRIED.

9. Open/Misc.

10. Adjourn.
Motion by Grotting, second by McCoy to adjourn at 7:03 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted

Trish Gronstal/Recording Secretary

2

City of Independence

City Council Meeting Minutes
6:30 p.m. April 16, 2019



M "C/VO

PERMIT #

CITy o,
g

“, NNESO&v

NON-CITY ASSEMBLY PERMIT
APPLICATION

Fees & Definitions:
e 50+ Attendees (Small Assembly) = $50

o 200+ Attendees (Large Assembly) = $250
o Non-profit Organizations = $25

100+ Attendees (Medium Assembly) = $100

°
(Double fee for application received less than 10 business days prior to event).
Event Location; Watertown RA/CR-6 to CR-17 (toward Delano), CR-92 (Main street) from CR-6 to CR-15
Type of event; Tour de Tonka (Bike Ride) Number of people attending: 2300 Date: August 3, 2019
O Residential O Corporate O Partnership Group or Association O Other

@: Minnetonka Community Education Address:; 4584 Vine Hill Road
Home Phone; (952)401-5043 Cell Phone: (612) 910-6200
Home Phone: (521016842 Cell Phone:

Event Holder’s Nam

Contact Person: Tim Litiin
o"d Contact Person: Alexis Beckman

rectly with West Hennepin Public Safety '
o LG ool comnmeni code

Security Plans: We work di
blic Safety was notified of the event
Lo Ones Gowry Weoe\s

Date West Hennepin Pu
‘O > .N:g Lo A\ L.
monitor the weather conditions and

f); Event staff and public safety stait will
advise event staff to locate to shelter areas if needed.

Severe Weather Plans (in the event o

ndependence Area

3ound Plans - amplification and sound control: nonein |
AM/PM, Ending Time AM/PM

Outdoor Music O Yes O No - Starting Time

none in Independence Area
nse number (copies of vendor license, insurance and permits must be provided)

Food and Concessions Plans:
Vendor's name, address, and lice
VVendor Work #: Vendor Cell #
763-479-0527 (Phone) 1920 County Road 90 763479-0528 (Fax)
Independence, MN 55359

http://independence.govoffice.com



Serving Alcohol: Yes: No: _[V]

Selling Alcohol: Yes: No: [v¥]  (If selling alcohol contact the City for a Permit)
Restroom Provisions: How many? 0 Location:
Lighting - Type: n/a How many?
Location of lights:
$1,000,000 Certificate of Liability Insurance-provide a copy: i
Parking Plan: Please provide a site plan showing 1 parking space for each vehicle per 4 guests. If using adjacent
property, written permission from property owners must be obtained.
Date Signature of applicant \
Date Signature of applicant

— Office Use Only

Application Received: g[ [DZ / 7 Application Fee: Q 5 {2 Date Fee Paid: / Lz OJ

Date $1,000,000 certificate of liability insurance received:

Signﬂrg of City Official Date
> "‘,_) ~
~ S gwe S5/8
nature of West Hennepin Public Safety Date
ﬁ 5S T s p AN Je &/4@7/@/ /4 Eack g

A
o

|



& e . == = == ieiL owi] By 116 118D — Adudsiawy
*SIABM Ul pased|al 3 [|Im si9jiw-8F 3yl g 0089-10+-7S6 — OH 1AL
‘wre 0g:/ Je suibaq apu AIq YL v snmnmmns (JIBIL POARY (jdew spiw-1°6¢)
"wre 0Z:Z J& WAYUY [eUOlEN pue Sjudwaounouuy ‘g ) fugyuswag Joispeaxg | o od

‘wre 00:2 Aq [eu0d g ayp urag g Fers? B :#peoy funog
‘wre g}:9 Aq jo] Bupjted sypurag v} (awi *Be) j1ei] [euoibay D sJoNJeIN Sl (rrew apw-9°0¢)

:9JON bul ooyd bIH e)uolauul punop = yainyo

urz HE}S[00YIS YBIH eNUoauui | 137 eyuolBuUIy 3xET] — B . E

"PAIg J0IS|99XT h ‘PY UMOIYHWS U0 JYS UIN} SIB[IW-/LG SR 5
- AT "PY 313 7§ PY UMOIUHWS 1Y =
pet l SHIA _ M a5 ooy sdo}s ¥s9y
s & | 4 [qns si 9jnou
pY puep©M—» | ®ystuiy | Py exeIng abuey? o} 39alqns si E
E ; oty | S———py ynig youg 008910 (256) — S1epenbpeay apry
E | PMES W €Sy (SHIN) 100Yds yBiH eyuClBUUIN
BYUOjauL] A wsa|g [1es} S|iw G°| siu} Je spus pue suibaq 9pu 3Iw-gy YL
‘DY POOMEHUO - A\ oispeaxa uo ajy jBUIS 8q JSNW SISPU, | —
RIS 5 [leil peAed [iey ejoyed R :
uoisusixg 1S el — (PA|g @243WIW0)) OTT UO U3| UIN}

01 R

ue ssoJd 1ysi 3 e do
PAIg BN yoeag r, _ p — HMC.PHH B ST 941l 1S
l3auul

[R5

BUCIaULIN

o

‘doys 353y [
PUNOJAl 9Y3 WO} [1Bd]

|ley elodeq ayiouo | = ysiens
i SoAeM Ul pasesjaiaq | = Ae1s s19|IW-00T B TL ‘T9
e imsiopusedolsol | = | T6UOY3| UINISIDIW-LSBBY o
aney [im nop—dois | = 9Py "AD B T6PY MDY
= Z i
E B £ [&] ;
2 i “Sowl} [[E J& UIoM o9 }Snwi
D 5 o] PUBGISLIM pue siayonsi1away 1l
£ uteid-ajdei = "3Ul| J8JUS0 8} SS0JO JoU 0«
yinowdid e} = ‘RjInpoadsal pue ajes
¥ I aply ‘epu e si} ‘eoele JON S 1dL -
Prevy . o o OAIRS3Y TSI9pIy UonuUapy
et Aled Jayed SoUabusdeDUl  — =

N0y 3-8y  BHUO] 3p Jnoj [0



‘wre 00:2 ye suibaq apu 9yiq 3)iw-00} YL
‘w'e (0G:9 Je Wayjuy [euoijeN pue sjuawasunouuy
‘wre 0g:9 Aqg |es109 jiq ay)} ul ag
‘wre Gi:g Aq jo] Bunyded ayy uil ag

3j0N bunaels sbunds 1899

-—aN o<

=4 i s bl ]

|led] Ja3uold

B)Sey)

_va/

eisnbny

cg 08

sI3|lw-/§ ulof s19)IW-00T B TZ ‘29

\UAEQ z
je saso|2)
BIUOJBAA

ueyo [lel] Josuold 73 "pY EHUeAeg 1y 1
g EINEEER| \4_
SI3[IW-QQT ulof SIS)W-TL 73 79
RemIed EIUOJE/\ 3 0T PY A1) IV |
mn ‘Siﬁ uo oy | poomalols |
;mw::mm .:B_Ui SnIoEHUOE 15 1
18 JIE)S oamuzaig \
mchwcc_c S E
E‘ SHIA _ "S3jlu g/ Spu ’
| 18 ygsmury | punain pisinangial  MOU [IIM AaylL |
ey - oue|aq 031 08 pue 1ydu ‘weQg:0l \
uiny sI9IW-00T B TL e ‘seliw L¢ @ \
_AmymN>m>>v 1S mv_m,__ 1y3ieJ1s Aels sus|lW-29 L# U
vl 0S/LT #oiny 9jlw-00L
‘PY 3jEpuIsy PYAD B9 PY AD IV
axeT Buon :

inowd|d
v )

e

1-Sd

Bupal

. ELs 0 )
s E uieid ajdewy

76 UO 13| UIN] SI3JIW-/G B 8 o

1ySiea1s Aeis sia|lw-00T 8 TZ

‘9

9PYd"AD R T6 PY AD IV

}ie)S "W'e 00:2

T I

SHIN @ saysiuld pu

1es|D © spels
3jnoy SJIN-001

gg_%_g%:_:: 3IN-00L

113407

ouelag
¢S

xv

BHU0|

Bamoiie

wd 0¢:2}

e saso|9)
YAN
£-Sd

)

\)

cousLdy
Buno
POOAMISN

LN
LAWY

€€

Jzhep

*s9jiwl {8 aplLl mou
lm Aay "wegy:0l
‘sajiw gy @

Z# #on 3lw-00}

@ |

uolazeH

0%

®3

®

116 18D — Adudgtowry
0089-10v-7S6 — OH LAL

(e 9p1w-6"88)
jded laauold — eyseys

wd g je saso|)

(paew apiw-£p2)

BURIY 39| Yded

u0SIa)ad Y0oig - BIUOJBAN

sy

wd 0g:Z1 }e S3s0|D

(1ew apiw-z°gs)

yled uoiba]

-eallawy Bunoj poomioN

(aew 91w-9'62)
yded jesyua) ouejaq — ouejag

(lrew opiw-2°¢L)
yainyo Aiuu] - ouodQ
sdojs1sad
abueys o0} 39s[gns si synoa
0089-1L0¥ (296) — s1apenbpeaH apiy

(SHIN) 100Y2g YBIH ejjuojauuiy
je spua pue (g§9) Auejuswa|]
sbundg 1ea|9 je suibaq
9plI eYUO] Sp Jn0] Sjlw-00L

I :# peoy funo)n

D :1)Je SN

— = =3JN0Y JJo}no
:9)noy

"Sewll} ||e 18 UIOM 8( }SN pUBgiSLIm pue siaxdls Jawley 1dl

"aUl| J8IUS0 Y} SS0JD Jou 0

‘Aiinpoadsal pue ajes apiy "opu e sl ‘eoele JON S! 1dL

\!l

TSIoply uonuany

SSUIIUON

—

ap Inoj 102

[A



PR ——— "__N.—n—- —QQ>N& 01 B _@ NMWMMO S43|IW-00T JM.W TL ™3 29 Ulof siajiw-£g

.MHNJ [led] J93UOld @ pPY eleneq 1Y 116 €D — %Qﬂuwhvsm—
B :# peoy AQyuno) ot| * [sinog-e-punos om| 0089-10v-7S6 — OH LAL
- UMOP MO|S

(frew spiw-gy)

D 19 4.\ 91N

, yied Jasuold - ejseys E
:9)N0Y &——'pYy eueneg
) B ; (aew apiw-9°0¢)
i [led] J93uold % 24Ny }SIPOYISINl PajIu
Nelquaps ® sUeld Uap (51 e L _%ﬁ_%m _.\.,_%:w_.oﬁ E
an = A\ B1I01014, ®
Py [1=°,d = \S) uelayinT Ajlul] - ouolQ
Ay lIeJ} 03UO 13| Wi} SI3IW-gy :pY S99y Suljjoy Sd01S 1599
X ‘PY UMOIYHWS UO 3YSH UINI SIDJIW-LG  » i aBiip
- Y9 0} 393lqns si aynod
o= g & Rk i 0089-10¥ (256) — S1spenbpea apry
H|ds =noy [ (SHIN) 100Y28 YBIH BjUOBUUIN

je spus pue suibaq apu Sjiw-2G Ay

)] S P9 4 @
w = g1
%, freol i P "do3s 158y punoin
2 g 2 ] @ 3y wiody [1ed [iey ©
S i ® e103eQ 9Y3} 03UO SIABM ‘wre 0g:Z2 je suibaq apu ajiq Ayl ¥
W | pooMuaals) ‘wre 0zZ:Z je wayyuy
= , , : | uj paseajad aq |[Im
BMIINISI 1AL ® e & e m%,_> \ siapll se paddols aq JEUOREN pue sjusussunouuy
- S RS : ‘wre 00:2 Aq [e09 yjiq aypurag g
Alg BYUOlauUl 3 _ !
bidoH PAIE BYUOISUUIIN - K -y 03 3AeY ||!M NOA — dals ‘wre }:9 Aq jo] Buppied sy uieg ')
@ & / s T9JON BunJe}s [00yJS YBIH equojauuliy
u Yyoeag
w mv_cou.qccm?_ B1sSauuw B
= 182} S[1w G}, SIU} UO
3 91 9|buls aq Isnw sIs8pl,
m lled ] paAed |iey ejoxeq

g A A 1y8ies3s Aels sus|lW-00T B TL ‘79
Y3 WIN] SI9JIW-LG R B o

9Py A0 R T6PY A IV
o Ui

‘sawli}
[IE 1B UIOM 8q }SNW puBgiSLIm

pue siexonsjewey 1Al -

"Qul| JOJuSD By} SS0IO JoU 0 .

2yE7 BUIDIPEIN

)
Kenlum Lo N
[=]

‘AInjjoadsal pue ajes apiy
"spu e sl ) ‘soes e JON S! 1dL
'SI9pry uonuUIPY

ik Lo

uleid 2|deyy

3)0Y 31IW-£5  EHUOL 3p Jno] G103




r. e ‘wre 0g:/ je suibag apu aYiq Jjw-LL R Z9 UL P € — AouoSow
B :# peoy Ajuno) (7] \ELE) "we :@-__ u ~d i
3 alay sJajiw-/£§ ulof ss3Iw-00T 8 TZ ‘C9 02Z:/ 18 Wayjuy [eUOnEN pue sjuswadunouuy ¢ 0089-T0¥-7S6 H LAL
’ JddeN Sl TeI] J9aU0ld '3 'Py BHeAed 1V ‘we 0}:2 Aq [esod g ayp urdg g (lew apiw-1°Z8)
TS ‘wre g1:9 Aq 30 Bupjied sypursg ) sed Jaauold - yseyy | 7-S¥
O)NOY n :9]ON bunJeis D30I
E % i wd z je s9s0|9
b eyseyn m.q AEQ 74 v (ew ajiw-1-g¢)
(o) iFSd \ Je s3so|2 eUaly 99| yded
= TR BIUOJBAA U0S13]9d %001g — BIUOIB E
. £-Sd
(0} o we 0g: L] e $9s0|9
\2) (H1ew ap1w-g°22)
EILUOIB AN yainyg Mluuy - umopae E
ELIOIIIA ' (4w ajiw-0°gl)
MWJ_ _.,,.M;._ ulof s4s|1lw-00T 8 SI9|IW-T/ ‘29 mm yainyo Ajuu] - ouolQ E
8 4 Remsjied BIUOJEBM 18 0T PY A1) 1V sdojsisay
| o @ b AT abueys o} 393lqns si aynod ,
L) abajjog umou] {1 0089-10¥ (296) — s1auenbpesH apiy
| e (SHI)
jooyas ybiH ejuojauuliN
- P
sSni2ejiuog 15 L L) Je spua UCNAONOEV
! - Jajua) uonesnpg Ajunwwo)
EYUOIaULIA eyuojauulpy je suibaq
_._u>_m B3 UOISUUIIA R | -mm _@ 9PLI BYUO] 3P JNO] 3,IW-g9
K |
:w % )I8lS | . oue|ag 01 03 pue @N 0SIT
_U.Gﬂ_ﬂo_u.u;a_ OE# U0 1Yysid uiny SIBIW-00T B TL - e wwmo_Ov
G 0T#/9# ue ydesss >m.u s umomajey uoysZEH
;\ﬂss Ferm) 35 o] 0¢/ZT PEMD B9 PY AD IV z-sy
(71 Lo (52
LRI, Foatel S =
py AuInoN
pPd m_.mvE,mn_ o 9
PR :
lLaipaiy 0T : m._,“ = 0¢ "'SoWl} ||B 1B UJoM 9 }shwl pueqislm
nowfld ey Uieid aide pue sIsxoNs Jowley 1aL
, Prod I-Sd 76 U0 3| UWIN] SI9|IW-/G 3 8y "aul| J8}USD 8y} SS0UD Jou 0
- 9# UO 1ySieJs Aels sI9|IW-00T B TL ‘79 » ‘A|Injjoadsal pue sjes apiy
e, 9 PYd"AD 8 T6 PY 'AD WY ﬁﬁ ‘opu e s} ‘soele JON S 1dl
o & ouefaq :SIOPIY uonux1ly
(55)

3Jn04 3|IN-¢3  BHUOL ap JnoL 6llc




i POOAION

-

‘wre 0g:/ Je suibaq apu ayiq ajiw-L2 9 L9 ¥yl
"wr'e 0z:/Z }Je wayjuy jeuoijeN pue spuswalunouuy
“wre 00:2 Aq [e1109 3Yiq 3y} u1 ag

we GJ:9 Aq jo] Bupjsed ayy ui g

116 18D — Adudgdtowy

0089-10+-7S6 — OH LA.L
(e apw-9°19)
ysnbny (raz) jded 19suoid - ejseyo §-Sd

—

4o

(wd g
Je S9s0|9) wd Z je saso|)
eluode (ew spw-2°27)
: euUaly 99| YJed
B)seyd sy U0sIa)9d Y00.g - BIUOIBA v-Sd
§-S¥ (s)
T (iew apw-1°2¢) yaunyo
BILODE M ! o5y

S13|1W-/§ UlOf SJ3|IW-00T 78 TL ‘T9 HELaTRIe SHRHL~UREHSIEM

SSSEYUEYD [lelL Joauold 73 'Py eUeneq 1y
b arlasay
WBd Janed
Yt Tu la M E T e Y L}
= ulof si3|Iw-00T %@ S49IW-TL ‘T9
RER[IEd BIUGIEM 8 0T PY A1) IV

STMIDEIUOE 15

(ew spw-0'62)
jied |esjua) ouejaqg - ouejaqg ¢"Sd

(qaew apiw-|-gL)
yainyg Muug - ouoaQ
B OISFEEN]
abuey? o3 3a3lqns si aynod
0089-1.0% (z96) — siapenbpesy apry

1-Sd

(SHIN) [o0Y2s YBIH ejuolauuly

@ Je spua pue (J32I)

Jajuan uonesnpy AHunwwo)
ejuolauulpy e suibaq

punop IS

ouejaq 03 03 pue 9pId B)YUO] 3p JNOJ djiw-L .
OS# U0 1ySLl UIN SISIW-00T B TL UMOMBJEA
(eyezAepn) 35 aye] 0Z/9# U0 1ySieJ1s AelS SI9|IW-Tg e ¢-sy .E\B
2 eie SUTI0|  Qg/LT PYAD B9 PY ATV % l :#peoy funod
[Py uson GS @ :19)Jej 3N
| auLipagy -9JNoY
Linowdf|d )
Pre ) "SaWl] [|e 18 UJOM 8( 1shul pueqisLIm

——e

76 U0 13| uiny mgm__E-m.m.gwaww “H

sUIpay| 1ySieds Aels sI9|IW-00T B TL ‘T9

9Py MD B T6 PY AD IV ougxqg
¢Sy

pue sis3olis Jswiey 1dl
"aul| J8JUS By} SS0II Jou 0
‘AIny1oadsal pue ajes apiy
u ‘opu e sIj ‘edel e JON S 1AL

'SIoply uonuony

(&)

-

olaloT]

—~ gSUIIOyY

)0y IW-1,  B{uUO] 3p Jno] GI0

asnm aideim



wd 0e:Zt |
‘wre 00:2 Je suibaq apu aiq Siw-00} YL ¥ Je s2s0]2)
“W'e 0G:9 1B Wayjuy [euOijEeN pue sjuswssunouuy ‘¢ @
"wre 0g:9 Aq [euiod I ayjuidg g mm O@ M..W—“_ 52
‘wre Gp:g Aq 30| Bunjted syjuieg L e
19JON buniels sbuldg 1es|) Lo! o
1551] N == ﬁ poond®n
13" (i =i¥ial
[led] Jo3uold
eisnbny \J/AEQ 3
e)seyd
g-sy : e S9s0]2)

_\mv/mw

08 :

BIUODEAA

S19|IW-/G ulof sI9)Iw-00T 3 T ‘29

[le1] J19aU0ld '3 'Py BHeABg IV

,_ : , PoCMBICUS
ssurdg ‘:3_0.

; je tﬁmpaoe:ce
BHUOIB UL A

‘PAIF BYIN

SHIW |
| Je ystury |

-

EINERER

ALITY | 1SN A e

SJ3]1W-00T ulof SI3JIW-T/ 8 79
Rems[IEd EIUCIEM 73 0T PY A1) IV

snIgBUOg IS

pUE|pOOA,

S

|(e3ezAem) 15 djeT|

7 iy 1]

et Py S[epuiad

puUnoiny RIS =TRTF TN mou ___>> >®£|_-
oue[aQ 03 03 pue ysu ‘weQg:ol
uin} si9IW-00T B TL » ‘sallwl LS @
1y3ieJ1s Aels sus|iW-79 L#

0€/LT

*Sajiw Z/ 9pu

#oiny 9jlw-00L

Py Ao | ‘PYAD B9 PY MO W
O.—” axe7Buo :
a T 3 =
: RIS s 00 /(50 ¢
wnouwiid I-Sd 76 UO 13| UIN] SISJIW-/S R 8 o
(D 1ySies3s Aels su9|IW-00T B TL ‘79 :
A A
euIpa 9 PY "AID B 26 PY "AD IV
= ouejaqg
Je)s "we 00:L [~

(551

SHIN @ saysiuld pue
Aeyuswia|g sbundg
1es|D @ spels
sjnoy 3|IN-001

0]l

H 3lIK-001

BHIIO

Binaeipg

1zhep

"SIl g Pl MOUu
Im Aay | "wegp:iol
‘sejlw gy ©
Z# Hong 9lw-001

&

116 I€D — Aduagtowry
0089-10¥-7S6 — OH LAL

(e sp1w-6"88)
}ied 19auold = Byseyd

wd z je saso|)

(rrew spw-Ly2)

BU3LY 39| Yded

u0SIa}ad Y0oug - BIUODBA\

sy

wd g:ZL 1e saso|)

(rrew apw-z*gs)

yied uoiba]

-eallawy Bunoj poomIoN

€Sy

(1w 9p1w-9'67)
yied jenuad ouejag — ouejag

(aew spiw-2-¢glL)
yainyo fyuu] - ouolQ
Sdo}s 1S9y
abueyd 0} j03lgns si1 aynos
0089-10¥ (296) — s13enbpeay apiy

(SHIN) 100Y2S ybiH exuolauully
1e spua pue (S9) Aiejuswalg

sy sbulidg Jes|) e suibaq
0)7 i 3pu B)UO] 3p INO| J[IW-00}
&)
B :# peoy funo)
D 19Ie SN
- = =3}N0Y JJo}no
:91noy
‘'saWl} [|e 1B UIOM 9q }Shul PUBQISHM pue siaxolis Jowsy 1l -
"Qul| Joju@d 8y} SSoJo Jou 0 .
‘AInyioadsal pue ajes apiy opu e Sl ) ‘eoeie JONSI 1dl -
= SI9pIy uonuapy

(L FSOITOOT

| 3p Ino] 6102




Date: April 2, 2019
To: Public Safety Commissioners

City of Independence Council Members
City of Maple Plain Council Members

From: Director Gary Kroells@_)[@'{%

SUBJECT: MARCH 2019 ACTIVITY REPORT

The purpose of this report is to give the reader a quick overview of the activities of the Public Safety
Department each month. It also compares monthly and year-to-date information to the reader.

The report is broken down into five categories, as defined by the Criminal Justice Reporting System.
CRIMINAL--  Criminal is broken down into Part | and Part Il crimes.

Part | includes crimes against persons versus crimes against property; criminal
homicide, forcible rape, robbery assault, aggravated assault, burglary -breaking or
entering, larceny-theft, larceny analysis, motor vehicle theft and arson.

Part Il includes other assaults, forgery and counterfeiting, fraud, embezzlement,
stolen property, buying, receiving, possession; vandalism, weapons, carrying,
possessing, etc.; prostitution and commercialized vice, sex offenses; drug abuse
violations, gambling, offenses against the family and children, driving under the
influence, liquor laws, drunkenness, disorderly conduct, vagrancy, all other
offenses, suspicion, curfew and loitering laws - persons under 18; and runaways -
persons under 18.

TRAFFIC--  Includes violations of the road and driving laws.

PART Ill-- Lost and Found: Includes lost and found persons, animals, and property, and
stalled and abandoned vehicles.

PART IV-- Casualties: Includes all motor vehicle accidents, boating, and snowmobile; public
home occupational accidents, fires, suicides, sudden deaths, burning permits, and
burning violations.

PART V-- Miscellaneous Public: Includes open doors, gun permit applications, suspicious
activities, animal complaints, motorist assists, alarm calls, parking complaints,
house checks, driving complaints, civil matters, family disputes, department
assists.

The balance of the report shows the total number of incidents handled, miles driven and how the Public
Safety Department received calls. If anyone should desire more detailed statistical data, please contact
my office.

WWHPS#0\share\monthlyactivityreport\2018/lettertocouncilmonthlyreport.docx

West Hennepin Public Safety Department
1918 County Road 90 / Maple Plain, Minnesota 55359
Phone: (763) 479-0500 / Fax: (763) 479-0504
Web Address: http://www.westhennepin.com E-mail: westhennepin@westhennepin.com



Monthly Activity Report

March 2019

This Same Month This Year Last Year

Offense Month Last Year To Date To Date

City Of Independence - - 1 1 - N
Criminal I 13 | 18 | 36
Traffic 1 183 182] 421 ) 464
Partill . il N 6 19 | 17
PartlV - i 92 32 | 138 | 100
PartV - jl 140 160 | 345 - 378

7 W l I | | [
otal City of Independence 389 393 941 995
' | |
ity Of Maple Plain 3 . 7[ ' " ] F
S ] o Wy
Criminal N I 3] 14 9
| Traffic o L 51 - 83 119 242
Partill - B 3 1 il 9 9
Part IV R 25 18 99 98
PatvV IR 86, 109 243 302
=i | | ‘
Total City aple Plain 16 214 444 616
| I I i |

Grand Total Both Cities 558 607 1,385 1,611
7 ] . ¥ 23] | 76 | 23]
Agency Assists 28 44T | 44 ] 91
ota eports 586 651 1,505 1,702
L - ] { , ] | A

T W —— —_— " — — —
How Received - 7 e
[Fax , S 13 R4 | I 30 48
In Person R 23] 37 1 76 - 92
(Mail I R 1 1] | . .
Other D 0 3 4 8|
Phone o 4 48 37 - 106 106
Radio B 180,  158] 462 | 483
Visual o | 321 o339 746 y 881
Email 1 2| 24 8
Lobby WalkIn L 29 83 54| 95
Total 626 651 1,505] 1,702

MonthlyActivityReport2019.xlsx



March 2019 Criminal Part 1 & Il

City of Independence Grid #'s 3-5
AGN |icR Title Gridg |neeorted  [MOC
e —— Date range
4th Degree DWI/ Minor Consumption
WHPS 19000922|of Alcohol 4 3/2/2019|M3001
WHPS 19001026|Drugs-Small Amt of Marijuana in M-V 5| 3/10/2019|DA540
WHPS 19001236(Theft of Property 3| 3/21/2019|TW029
3rd Degree DWI/Obstruct Legal Process
WHPS 19001243|/ License Revocation 5] 3/21/2019|X3080
WHPS 19001367|Damage Property 3] 3/26/2019|P3119
WHPS 19001436|Drugs-Paraphernalia Possession / DAR 5| 3/29/2019|DC500
Drugs-Paraphernalia Possession / Drugs;
WHPS 19001462|Small Amt of Marijuana in M-V 3| 3/30/2019|DC500
March 2019 Criminal Part | & I1
City of Maple Plain Grid # 1-2
AGN |IcR Title Gridy [Seported  [MOC
s i Date range
WHPS 19001003|Theft 1 3/9/2019|TK999
Fraudulent Use of Financial Transaction
WHPS 19001088|Card - No Consent 1| 3/14/2019|U355B
WHPS 19001104|Theft- False Representation 2| 3/15/2019|U0052
Drugs-Paraphernalia Possession / Drugs;
WHPS 19001189|Small Amt of Marijuana in M-V 1| 3/18/2019|DC500
March 2019 Criminal Part 1 & Il
Towards Zero Death Grant Shift
AGN |icR Title Grigg  |Remorted  (MOC
e e ey Date range
WHPS 19001174|Drugs-Paraphernalia Possession 72| 3/18/2019|DA540
WHPS 19001487|3rd Degree DWI 35| 3/31/2019|IFw01
WHPS 19001489|4th Degree DWI / Reckless Driving 62| 3/31/2019{JGwo01




1000

900

800

700

600 -

500 -

400

300 4

200 -

100 -

THREE YEAR COMPARISON OF POLICE CALLS FOR SERVICE & ACTIVITY

® 17 Total
® 18 Total
m 19 Total

T o T
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept




DIRECTOR’S NEWS & NOTES

WEST HENNEPIN PUBLIC SAFETY
March 2019 Activity Report

Year to Date Activity Report

At the end of March 28, 2019 West Hennepin Public Safety (WHPS) handled year-to-date a total of 1,505 incident
complaints. For the month of March; 389 incidents occurred in Independence and 169 incidents were in Maple Plain.

The Criminal Part | and Part Il cases for both cities have been highlighted for your review on the attached documents.

Recent Highlighted Cases:

Fatal Crash
Mar 2

Hwy 12 / Lake Haughey Rd, Independence. Officer Howes responded to a serious
motor vehicle crash involving a passenger vehicle and a semi-truck crash striking head
on. The driver of the passenger vehicle, 18-year-old female from Delano had died as a
result of the crash. WHPS was assisted at the scene by the Minnesota State Patrol for a
reconstruction of the accident scene. Case is under investigation by West Hennepin
Police Department.

Vehicle in Ditch - DWI

Mar 2

Sunset Lane/ Townline Rd, Independence. Officer dispatched for a vehicle in the ditch.
Contact with the driver indicated an odor of alcohol was coming from the vehicle. Driver
and passenger were juveniles and were found to have been drinking. 17-year-old driver
from Mound submitted a breath test which resulted in .13 breath alcohol concentration.
Juvenile driver was arrested for 4" Degree DWI. The passenger, 15 year old female
from Mound, was given a preliminary breath test which resulted in .106 breath alcohol
concentration and she cited for Minor Consumption. Both were released to their father.

Motorist Assist

Mar 3

Crash
Mar 4

Harassment

Mar 8

6000 CR 11, Independence. Motorist had her vehicle flashers on, stated the vehicle
went into a ‘limp mode’ and she was unable to go any faster and she was looking for a
place to pull over and turn around. Officer had her turn the truck off and then back on,
which seemed to solve the issue and was she was able to continue her route at the
posted speed.

Hwy 12 / County Line Rd, Independence. 33 yoa female from Cokato mistakenly
pushed the accelerator instead of the brake when approaching a stopped tractor/trailer,
and rear-ended it. Her SUV had severe disabling damage and was towed from the
scene. Female was cited for Failure to Drive with Due Care. No injuries

Motorist approached a crew cleaning snow along CR 19 and the Maple Plain Post Office,
began to shout at them and call names and sped off when a crew member tried to
speak with him. The motorist was located who was upset because the county was
pushing snow onto the sidewalks that he clears. Motorist agreed to have the county call
him and discuss concerns on snow removal. Motorist was advised to attempt civility
and shouting at road crews was uncalled for.



Forgery

Mar 8 5200 Manchester Dr, Maple Plain. Resident reported unauthorized recurring monthly
charge on her bank card with TCF bank. Resident had filed a fraud/forgery report with
TCF and was asked by the bank to contact law enforcement and make a report as well.
Total loss: $8.75.

Theft

Mar 9 1800 Budd Ave, Maple Plain. Renter reported while in the process of relocating to
another state, sometime between the end of February 2018 to end of March 2018,
military gear stored in a locked locker were stolen. Approximate loss value of $1,700

Snow Plowing Complaint

Mar 10 5100 Main Street, Maple Plain. Public Works reported a snow plow driver was pushing
snow into their street windrow. Contact with the driver who stated the city has allowed
him to plow snow into the windrow. Officer findings it was a Public Works mix-up and it
was allowed.

Hit and Run Crash

Mar 12 CR 83/ CR 6, Independence. Officer responded to a reported hit and run crash. Victim
had passed a vehicle and the driver of the passed vehicle began driving aggressively
and tailgating him. Victim’s vehicle was passed on the right shoulder of the roadway and
his right front fender was struck while being passed. Victim's vehicle had minor scrapes
on the plastic. Officer found the incident happened in Carver County and the victim did
not want any further action.

Theft

Mar 15 5100 Industrial Street, Maple Plain. Someone got into their email system and
impersonated the business owner who convinced their bookkeeper to send them
$18,500. The case is under investigation.

Property Damage Crash

Mar 15 Hwy 12 / County Line Rd, Independence. Vehicle #1 stopped at the intersection had a
flashing amber turn arrow; she was talking on her phone and did not notice eastbound
traffic on Hwy.12 and turned in front of vehicle #2, striking the driver’s side of the
vehicle, causing it to spin. Vehicle #2 had substantial damage to the left side and the left
rear wheel had broken off of the axle. Driver of vehicle #1 was cited for Failing to Yield.
Vehicle #2 was towed from the scene.

Welfare Check

Mar 15 1800 Newport Street, Maple Plain. Caller reported a resident was intoxicated and she
was worried about him. Contact with the resident who smelled strongly of alcohol but
was able to stand and walk around without falling. Resident was cooperative and did not
display any signs of being a danger to him or others.

Suspicious Act

Mar 16 9:54 p.m. Maple Plain Food Center A semi-truck/ trailer and a vehicle were parked in a
parking lot posted “no semi-truck parking". Contact with the vehicle driver who stated
she was just catching up with an old friend. They used to work for the same trucking
company and they just had dinner. She was dropping the male off at his truck and he
was continuing back to WI. No criminal activity found.



Car Stall

Mar 18 12:05 a.m. Officer assisted motorist with a car with a flat tire on the shoulder of the road
on Hwy 12/ Valley Rd, Independence. The motorist did not have the appropriate sized
lug wrench, the wheel was rusted to the hub and a hammer was used to remove the
wheel. The driver was able to get the spare on.

Damage to Property

Mar 18 1400 Prairieland Ave. Maple Plain. Reported daughter's ex-boyfriend punched a hole in
the wall at the resident’s house and she wanted to press charges. It was found her
daughter had invited him into the house and it would be a civil matter. Contact with the
ex who stated he would pay for the damages.

Slumper

Mar 20 7:09 a.m. Dispatched for a slumper near 2200 Independence Rd, Independence Officer
found the vehicle running with a male in the driver's seat sleeping. He was woken up,
said he was at a friend’s house last night, pulled over to send a text and admitted to
being tired. No signs of impairment were observed. Officer followed him home and
spoke with his girlfriend who had reported him missing a couple minutes prior. All ok.

Narcotics Complaint

Mar 20 6:46 p.m. Officer dispatched to 1800 Newport St, Maple Plain for a narcotics complaint
consisting of the hallway smelling like burnt marijuana. Officer entered through the front
apartment doors and did not detect any odor of marijuana inside the hallway of the
building. Contact with the occupant of the apartment where the smoking of marijuana
was reported coming from; the door was opened wide while speaking with the occupant
and Officer did not smell marijuana. The caller was advised of the findings.

Theft

Mar 21 1200 Poplar Ave., Maple Plain. Renter reported his storage unit was broken into and a
portable metal miter saw work bench was stolen. Case under investigation. Estimated
loss $100.00.

3 Degree DWI / Obstruction

Mar 21 9200 Highway 12, Independence. An e/b vehicle passed a group of w/b vehicles at a
high rate of speed, 104 / 55 mph zone. Squad activated its lights and siren, was behind
the suspect vehicle and the suspect vehicle passed another vehicle in a no passing
zone on a curve. Contact with the driver, Eric Helmut Demke, 51 Ashtabula, OH, a very
heavy odor of an alcoholic beverage was coming from the driver. Demke refused to step
out of his vehicle, resisted being arrested and refused a breath test. Demke was
transported to Hennepin Co Jail, arrested and booked for 3 Degree DWI Refusal,
Obstruction of Legal Process, Driving after Revocation and Speed.

Crash/ Personal Injury

Mar 22 Co Rd 11 / Woodhill Dr, Independence. Officers responded to a personal injury crash
involving four vehicles. One driver was transported by Air Ambulance to North Memorial
Medical Center suffering critical injuries. One driver was transported by Ridgeview
Ambulance to Ridgeview Medical Center suffering significant injuries. The preliminary
investigation showed that a 2004 Chevrolet Silverado driven by Jeremie Berg 44 yoa
male from Independence crossed the center line westbound into oncoming traffic first
striking a 2014 Chevrolet Silverado driven by Aaron Wagner 22 yoa male from Delano.
Berg's vehicle then struck a 2010 Mazda CX-7 driven by Lisa Krebsbach 57 yoa female
from Buffalo, before leaving the roadway and coming to rest next to a tree in the
southern ditch. After being struck by Berg's vehicle, Wagner's vehicle then struck a



1976 Harley Davidson Motorcycle that was parked on the eastbound shoulder of the
roadway, the driver of the motorcycle was then struck either by the motorcycle or
Wagner’s truck causing both to be thrown into the into the ditch. Loretto FD, Maple Plain
FD, North Ground EMS, North Air EMS, and Ridgeview EMS responded and provided
medical treatment to all parties involved and transport for Berg and Wagner. MN State
Patrol is conducting the reconstruction of the crash. lllegal drugs and paraphernalia
were found in Berg's vehicle. A search warrant was obtained, and a blood test was
taken from Berg at the hospital for possible DWI / Criminal Vehicular Operation charges.

Suspicious Act

Mar 22 3200 County Line Rd, Independence. Resident reported empty shell casings were
scattered at the end of his driveway as if someone drove by and threw them out a car
window on to the driveway. The resident wanted it documented. The casings look as if
they were left outside for a long period of time and were not recently shot.

Unwanted Person

Mar 22 10:19 p.m. 9100 Highway 12, Independence. Resident reported his ex-girlfriend was
outside pounding on his house window and repeatedly texting him. While officer was
enroute the Ex had left and was not located.

Accident Personal Injury/ DWI Controlled Substance

Mar 23 8:44 p.m. 6000 Hwy 12, Maple Plain. Two citizens called 911 reporting driving conduct
of a vehicle swerving lane to lane and in other lanes of travel. The vehicle swerved
towards the oncoming lane and hit the metal Jersey barrier head on. The driver Joshua
Steven Conzet, 19 from Winsted admitted to possibly falling asleep; performed poorly
on Field Sobriety Tests and admitted drug use within the last day. Conzet was
transported to the hospital where a search warrant for a blood draw was administered.
Conzet was arrested and transported and booked in Henn Co Jail for Criminal Vehicular
Operation of a Motor Vehicle pending blood test results. A passenger in the vehicle was
transported by ambulance with non-life-threatening injuries.

Trespass Complaint

Mar 24 5300 Independence Rd, Independence. Property owner reported two dirt motorcycles
were trespassing, driving through property that is water soaked and the owner did not
want damage done to the property. One of the dirt bikes is white/red in color. Area was
checked and m/c was not located.

Vandalism
Mar 25 1100 Polo Club Rd, Independence. Resident reported his mailbox was egged and again
eggs smashed inside on Mar 26%. Unknown who did the vandalism.

Found Property

Mar 25 1900 Budd Street, Independence. Officer found a reciprocating saw lying on the
roadway. The saw had markings on it and the battery. The saw was put in WHPS found
property for the owner to call to identify and claim it. As of April 2", no one has called to
identify and claim it.



Safety Check

Mar 26 6:33 p.m. Officer responded to a report of 3 teenaged boys hopped on an EB train that
was going slowly from County Line Road, Independence. Officers set up in Maple Plain
and watched the train go by and did not see anyone on the train. The train stopped east
of Maple Plain. Officer's drove past the train several times looking for anyone on the
train or getting off. No one was seen. BNSF was contacted and advised train was clear.

Suspicious Act

Mar 27 5300 Bryantwood Dr, Maple Plain. Resident reported a neighbor had called that his
shed was possibly broken into. Resident found nothing was stolen or missing. It was
apparent the wind blew open the temporary shed door.

Suspicious Act

Mar 27 3800 CR 139, Independence. Reported a male was putting items into the back of a
pickup truck at an unoccupied residence. Contact with the male who had permission to
take wood to make a swing set.

Hazardous Check

Mar 29 5600 Pioneer Creek Dr. Reported possible hazardous material in numerous containers
of pink colored fluid, possibly diesel fuel not being stored properly. Report unfounded,
liquid is a food grade propylene glycol and does not possess any hazardous material.
Case to city hall to determine if any city codes are being violated.

Verbal Domestic

Mar 29 1500 Budd Ave., Maple Plain. Caller did not want the ex-boyfriend at the apartment and
he was trying to get inside. The ex-wanted to leave and could not find his shoes.
Nothing physical happened and the ex was given a ride to the Maple Plain Motel where
he got a room.

DWI

Mar 31 1:56 a.m. Vehicle traveling at a high rate of speed was stopped at Hwy 100 / Hwy 55 in
Golden Valley. Contact with driver Michael Paul Adam, 24 from Crystal submitted a
breath test which resulted in .15 Breath Alcohol Concentration. Adam was arrested and
booked into Henn Co Jail for Gross Misdemeanor 3@ Degree DWI.

DWI

Mar 31 2:50 a.m. Vehicle clocked at 109 stopped for speed at 1-394 / Hopkins Crossroad,

Minnetonka, Contact with the driver Stephen Lane Whitehill, 52 from Aspen, Co a
strong odor of alcohol was detected coming from his breath. Whitehill submitted a
breath test which resulted in .11 Breath Alcohol Concentration. Whitehill was arrested
and booked into Henn Co Jail for 4" Degree DWI.

Due to the snow storms and slippery roads, officers responded to 19 calls of vehicles in the ditch.
1 Fatal, 2 Personal Injury, 1 Hit & Run, 1 DWI, 1 CVO, 13 No injuries or property damage.

273 contacts of citations, verbal and written warnings were issued for traffic and equipment violations.





